

Meeting Minutes 12 Oct 2017

Kantara FIWG Teleconference

Approved on 2019-05-01 call by quorum

Date and Time

- **Date:** 12, Oct 2017
- **Time:** 12:00 PT |15:00 ET

Attendees

- Walter Hoehn v
- Nick Roy v
- John Bradley v
- Scott Cantor v
- Rainer Hoerbe v
- Colin Wallis
- Vladimir Mencl nv
- Eric Goodman nv

-

- **Regrets**

• Roll Call

Quorum

[Aug 17th Minutes](#) Moved by Scott , Nick seconded.

1) Work being done to update SAML2INT from the in Common work

2) Review comments.

Added language about some proxy requirements being out of scope. Moving that to ECP section as well.

Went through coment list

Point to correct version of MDQ draft

Remove must for SHA1

Soften requirement for AES-CBC

Call ended at 55 min.

- Jordan (Protiviti)
- Mat Tebo
- Mike Jones
- Nate Klingenstein
- Peter Alterman
- Joni
- Rainer Hoerbe
- Walter Hoehn
- Colin Wallis

- Nick Roy
- Walter Forbes Hoehn
- Rainer Hoerbe
- Walter Hoehn
- [Christos Kanellopoulos](#) nv
- Keith Wessell nv (InCommon)

-